From: 6, 7{C} .

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:53 PM

To: Lewis, David

Ce: IAHCTD SAR; SRS O Rcilly, Thomas; Cardiellos, Maria
Subject: RE: eGuardian entries - fesd back

Appreclate the time and energy looking into this.

R
5,

3

egards,
7(C)

Secure CelSARAL)
Branch Chief, Terrorist Targets and Tactics (T3)
Depanment of Homeland Security
‘Office of Inteliigence and Analysis
Homeland Counterterrorism Division

Fromﬁ Lewis, David [mallto:David.P.Lewis@usdaj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:42 PM

Tos

€c: JAHCTD.SAR; O O'Reiliy, Thomas; Cardiellos, Marla

Subject: Re! eGuardian entries - feedback _ i

1 will commit to review your request, write up the spacs and place on our improvements list.

David

LEEE L E L L]

David P. Lewls 1
US Department of Justice ‘
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Bureau of Justice Assistance
810 7th Street

Washington DC 20531
{202) 616-7829
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